
 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF MARKHAM 

101 Town Centre Boulevard 
Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3 

March 28th, 2024 

Addendum #1 

Bid Opportunity: 072-Q-24 Rouge River Community Centre Outdoor Pool 
Interlock Deck Replacement 

Closing Date: Friday, April 5th, 2024 3:00 PM 

 

1. GENERAL 

The additions, deletions and/or revisions as hereinafter specified, shall become part of 
the Bid document and will be considered to have been included in the bid document. 

 

2. ADDITION 

Add: 

Pool Layout and Section Plan. 

Drawing #: 

 LP1 
 LP2 
 LP4 
 LP5 
 LS-1 
 LS-2 
 LS-3 

 

3. QUESTOINS AND ANWSERS 

Question 1: 

Could you please clarify the closing date for project “072-Q-24 Rouge River C.C 
Outdoor Pool Interlock Deck Replacement”? The bid document states quotations are 
due on or before Friday April 8, 2024 @ 3:00pm, but April 8th is a Monday not a 
Friday. Please clarify. 

 



Answer 1: 

Delete: 

QUOTATIONS ARE DUE on or before: Friday April 8th, 2024 @ 3:00:00 PM via 
email to: rhanna@markham.ca & hmadar@markham.ca 

 

Add: 

QUOTATIONS ARE DUE on or before: Friday April 5th, 2024 @ 3:00:00 PM via 
email to: rhanna@markham.ca & hmadar@markham.ca 

 

Question 2: 

Please refer to the subject Request for Tender, the bid documents do not include any 
drawings nor does any instructions with regards to bid bond, however it do include 
instructions for performance bond 50% & labour bond 50%. Please advise accordingly 
through an addendum. 

 

Answer 2: 

This project does not require Labour and Material Bond nor Performance bonds to be 
provided by the contractor. 

 

For drawings, please refer to Section 2: Addition in this addendum above. 

 

Question 3: 

Could you please provide clarification on the below. 

1. For this tender submission, the Bid Form Template and Bid Form Bid Cover Sheet 
(B) are the only 2 documents to be submitted, please confirm. 

2. Cost Sheet (B1) and Resources (B3) will only be in effect for any additional work 
to the lump sum price submitted for this tender. Please confirm. 

3. As discussed during the Site Walkthrough, please provide the drawings. 

 

Answer 3: 

1. The expectation of the City is that Request for Quotation (page 4 of RFQ) to be 
submitted. In addition, Bid Cover (B) to be submitted. 

2. No, the cost sheet (B1) and Resource (B3) are additional information to be provide 
and should reflect the lump sum of the bid. 

3. For drawings, please refer to Section 2: Addition in this addendum above. 

 



 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 

If you require any additional information, please contact the purchasing representative. 
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